TO: CATSO Coordinating Committee

FROM: CATSO Staff

SUBJECT: 2022 MoDOT Statewide Pavement and Bridge Targets

DATE: May 25, 2023

The table below shows MoDOT’s annual statewide pavement and bridge targets, which were
provided to CATSO staff and other MPOs in December, 2022. CATSO has the option of either
providing formal approval in support of the statewide targets, or to establish specific targets for
the CATSO metropolitan planning area.

Previous Technical Committee Action

At their May 3, 2023 meeting, the CATSO Technical Committee passed a motion recommending
that the Coordinating Committee formally adopt the statewide pavement and bridge targets as
presented.

Suggested Coordinating Committee Action

CATSO staff finds the statewide pavement and bridge performance targets acceptable and

suggests that the that they be formally approved by the CATSO Coordinating Committee as
presented and recommended by the Technical Committee.

MoDOT Statewide Pavement and Bridge Targets

December 2022

Performance Measure 2021 2023 2025

Baseline | Target | Target
Percentage of NHS Bridges in Good Condition 27.2% | 22.8% | 19.2%
Percentage of NHS Bridges in Poor Condition 7.1% 7.7% 7.8%
Percentage of Interstate Pavements in Good Condition 79.9% | 77.5% | 77.5%
Percentage of Interstate Pavements in Poor Condition 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%
Percentage of non-Interstate NHS Pavements in Good Condition | 61.3% | 61.1% | 61.1%
Percentage of non-Interstate NHS Pavements in Poor Condition 0.9% 1.0% 1.0%







